
I’m	sorry	but	I	do	not	open	attachments	from	unfamiliar	sources.	If	you	would	resend	as	an	email,	I	will	address	it.
Thank	you.
	
	
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	06,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From Town	Clerk	<townclerk@egremont-ma.gov>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	16:19:26	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,qse1P4S9TiyJEWAkDmIrsdAKPlv5kjkzcW6bvDAhlLUxow3EZawIZETFqU_otiy81HQcE7V1RVmFrqfFD2Rio-gweyCjqwqlVulABgT4nm-K51yAP_RccVw,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,OEIbawG0nEHU1hOVoxqDH2XRxd30EcVVeMnn60CALIUIVVxvOGjUNOX2x0KnHi5FvSTAx10MwzKP4f2otFAFZ3LkfcqvjyTotXqY2lhqaUGDdqGkdLB_ns51yw,,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

